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From: Chereskin, Alexander
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 1:33 PM
To: jessica@allianceforagreeneconomy.org
Subject: RE: Documents

Ms. Azulay, 
 
Thank you for sending the documents that you referenced in your statement yesterday.  I received both of your 
e-mails with a total of 7 PDF documents.  Please confirm that the total of 7 PDF documents is correct. 
 
I am looking into your request to make the audio recording publicly available. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Alex Chereskin 
 

From: jessica@allianceforagreeneconomy.org [mailto:jessica@allianceforagreeneconomy.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 10:56 AM 
To: Chereskin, Alexander 
Subject: [External_Sender] Documents 
 
Alex, 
 
Please find attached the documents I referenced in my statement today. (I will send them in two parts because of the 
size of the files).  
 
Additionally, I would like to request that the audio recording of the hearing be made available to the public, since there 
is no video recording.  
 
Sincerely, 
Jessica Azulay 
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